



Yuliia Korbut

CELTA-certified ESL Teacher

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

French (Fluent)

Russian (Native)

Spanish (Basic)

Ukrainian (Native)

About

Professional and devoted ESL teacher from Ukraine with more than 10 years of experience. Applying CELTA core principles in my approach. Passionate about languages and willing to go far and beyond to help students improve their speech and writing. Active French learner, capable of evaluating the studying process from both perspectives. Careful and attentive to students' needs and peculiarities.

Key skills

Elaborating course strategies and lesson plans
Well-bred verbal and written communication
Active listening and giving professional feedback
Critical thinking and problem solving
Research and analysis Personalised approach and creativity

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Ciklum
- Cimbria
- CloudWorks
- GamePoint
- Sibelco Group
- Yappi Corporate

Experience



● **ESL TEACHER**
CloudWorks | Oct 2019 - Feb 2022

Adapted the ongoing ESL course to the challenges of COVID 19



● **ESL TEACHER**
Ciklum | Oct 2019 - Feb 2022

Elaborated and conducted group lessons online (level A2 to B1 in 6 months) Got extensive training in teaching methodology Kyiv



● **ESL TEACHER**
GamePoint | Nov 2018 - Mar 2022

Facilitated the communication of Ukrainian employees with their Dutch colleagues



● **ESL TEACHER; INTERPRETER**
Sibelco Group | Oct 2018 - Feb 2022
Got a local CEO from level A2 to B2 in 1,5 years Interpreted "BSP capability building summit", "Townhall meeting 2022", "Boot camp presentation"



● **ESL TEACHER**
Yappi Corporate | Mar 2018 - Aug 2021
Leveled up students' ESL in over 5 businesses Upgraded teaching skills by attending training and going through an annual assessment Kyiv Kyiv Kyiv Kyiv



● **BUSINESS ENGLISH TEACHER**
Cimbria | Dec 2017 - Feb 2017
Enabled the students to master formal writing and Business English

Education & Training

2017 - 2019 ● **Tara's Shevchenko National University of Kyiv**
Master's degree, Political science

2017 - 2017 ● **CELTA**

Cambridge certificate , Teaching English as second language

2013 - 2017 ● **TARAS SHEVCHENKO NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF KYIV**

Political science , Bachelor of Science in Political Science